Lincoln Parish School Board
410 South Farmerville Street
Ruston, Louisiana 71270-4699
Phone 318-254-2092 - Facsimile 318-254-1247
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Memo To: Lincoln Parisﬁ School Board Members
From: James Payton, Construction Supervisor S\P :
wlike Milstead, Superintendent
Date: December 10, 2019
Re: Permission to Advertise for Bids for the Ruston High School Band Building and the Eco
Car Building.

Background

Preliminary plans for both the Ruston High Band Building and the Ruston High Eco Car Building were
reviewed at an earlier School Board meeting. The architect and the engineer have now completed the
construction documents for both buildings. Funds to pay for the Band Building will come from the
Headstart insurance settlement fund. The majority of the funds for the Eco Car Building will come
from the insurance carrier paying for the recent tornado damage. We are now ready to request
permission to advertise for bids on these projects.

Recommendation

That the Board grant permission to advertise for bids on the Ruston High School Band Building and
the Ruston High School Eco Car Building.

Contact Person

James Payton



